Dale Bickel

From: Dale Bickel

Sent: Monday, August 29, 2005 8:56 AM

To: 'DAVID.OXENFORD@PILLSBURYLAW.COM'; 'EFILE@EMFBROADCASTING.COM'
Subject: FW: Program Test Authority -- WVRI -- BLED-20050804AAJ

By this e-mail, program test authority IS GRANTED to permit WVRI (FM) to operate at an effective radiated power of 50
KW ERP with the directional facilities authorized in construction permit BNPED-20000111AGV, pending further action on
license application BLED-20050804AAJ.

This authority is being sent by e-mail in lieu of a letter in order to get this authority to you as soon as possible. Please print
a copy of it and keep it with the station's records. The grant of this program test authority will also be noted in the FCC's
CDBS database.

If there are any questions, please contact me at 202-418-2706.
Dale Bickel dale.bickel@fcc.gov 202-418-2706 8/29/2005

Senior Electronics Engineer
Audio Division, Media Bureau, FCC
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August 23, 2005

RECEIVED

VIA HAND DELIVERY

AUG 2 3 2005
Marlene H. Dortch, Secretary toral Communications Commissio
foats o Fedaral Communical { sion

Federal Communications Commission Office of Secretary

445 Twelfth St., S.W., TW-A325
Washington, DC 20554

Re:  Request of Reinstatement of Automatic Program Test
Authority
WVRI(FM), Pavo, Georgia (FIN: 122298)
FCC File No. BLED-20050804AAJ

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”), permittee of
noncommercial educational station WVRI(FM), Pavo, Georgia, and applicant for a
license to cover the construction permit of the station in the above-referenced application,
this letter is to request reinstatement of Automatic Program Test Authority.

On August 10, 2005, EMF requested that the Commission delay the grant of
EMF’s pending request for reinstatement of Automatic Program Test Authority. EMF
notified the Commission that on August 8, 2005, during the performance of equipment
tests, the plate transformer in the transmitter failed; and that EMF would order
replacement parts, promptly install them and recommence tests upon receipt. EMF has
made the necessary repairs and the station is currently fully operational. Accordingly,
EMF respectfully requests that the Commission grant reinstatement of Automatic
Program Test Authority.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted,

530815-0000125



O

H 2300 N Street, N.W. Tel 202.663.8000
P' "Sbury Washington, D.C. 20037-1128 Fax 202.663.8007
W"Tthrop www_pillsburylaw.com
Shaw
Pittman...

s o

¢
@

7

R

August 10, 2005
: Veronica D. McLaughlin Tippett

202.663.8491
veronica tippett@pillsburylaw.com

Via Hand Delivery

Ms. Marlene H. Dortch

Secretary RECEIVED

Federal Communications Commission

445 Twelfth Street, S.W. AUG 1 ¢ 2005
Room TW-A325 - done o

: Faderal Communications Commission
Washington, DC 20554 Offce of Secretary

Re:  WVRI(FM), Pavo, Georgia (FIN: 122298)
FCC File No. BLED-20050804AAJ

Dear Ms. Dortch:

On behalf of Educational Media Foundation (“EMF”), permittee of WVRI(FM),
Pavo, Georgia, and applicant for a license to cover the construction permit of the station
in the above-referenced application, this letter is to request that the Commission delay the
grant of EMF’s pending request for reinstatement of Automatic Program Test Authority.

Although the station has been fully constructed and a license application filed, on
August 8, 2005, during the performance of equipment tests, the plate transformer in the
transmitter failed. EMF has ordered replacement parts and will promptly install them and
recommence tests upon receipt. At that time, EMF will also notify the Commission that
the station is once again operational. In the meantime, EMF requests that the
Commission refrain from reinstating Automatic Program Test Authority.

Should there be any questions regarding this matter, please contact the
undersigned.

Respectfully submitted, ,
Yoroniar T Pletiay LA Lpogi®

Veronica D. McLaughlin Tippett



